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..... May 28, 1985

Docket No. 50-321/366,
50-277/278,

and 50-293

MEMORANDUM FOR: Domenic B. Vassallo, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #2 -

Divisi.n of Licensing

FROM: Robe t A. Hermann, Project Manager
Openating Reactors Branch #2
Div sion of Licensing

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH BOST0t ISON, GEORGIA POWER,
HILADEt7Ft ELECTRIC, BWRDG

Time & Date: We esd y
June 2 1 85
'10:00'a..

\
Location: Room -11

*.\Phill s Bu'lding
B the , Ma land

Purpose: Tec ical Appeal Meety'ng Item - II.E.4.2. Position 7 -
Disc sion to ascerta/in if nes 3 and under can be.., '* ' . e ept from the requirement for isolation on a high
a ' tio igna

. Participants: filRC
(Gflainas D. Vassa

~

r V. oustoh' . Varga
''

D. iuller

U ilities.

i DL Helwig - Phila 'lphia Elec 'c (BWROG).

/ J. Fulton Bosto Edison (BWROG)[ R. Bak - Georgia Power

:) kJ

bert A. Hermann, Project Manager
Op . rating Reactors Branch #2
Division of Licensing

,

cc: See next page
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION

20ockeCFi1F
NRC PDR
Local PDR
ORBf2 Reading
ORB #2 Meeting Notice File
G. Lainas ,

G. Holahan
H. Denton

.

Project Manager
OELD

E. Jordan
B. Grimes
Receptionist
NRC Participants
ACRS(10)
M. Schaaf
J. Kudrick
L. Hulman
P. Morriette
Resident Inspector
Regional Administrator
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